## Minutes of the Virtual/ Physical Meeting of the TSEWA National Executive Committee held at 1000 Hrs. on 10 May 2025

## **Attendance**

The meeting was attended by the following: -

1.	Brig CS Vidyasagar	President
2.	Lt Col G Parvathesam	General Secretary
3.	Col Dr. G B Sethi	Mentor
4.	Col Ajit Singh Rana	President North Zone
5.	Col Vinay Sharma	Vice President North Zone
6.	Cmde Kuldip Singh Sandhu	President West Zone
7.	Maj Gen Shibnath Mukherjee	President East Zone
8.	Col Srikantha Seshadhri	President Karnataka
9.	Col C M Unnithan	President Chennai Metro
10.	Maj B Bhikshapathy	NEC Member
11.	Col Satyanarayana Naresh	NEC Member
12.	Wg Cdr V Ravi	Member
13.	Smt Madhumita Das	Vice President
14.	Smt Neera Sirohi	Admin SSLOG
15.	Smt Shalini Gupta	Joint Secretary
16.	Hony Capt B Joseph	NEC Member

1. The President welcomed all to the meeting. The General Secretary thereafter gave an update on the progress of points raised in the last meeting held on 12 Apr 2025.

## 2. **Points from General Secretary:**

- a) The General Secretary informed that he had spoken to Brig AK Srivastava regarding our court cases filed in the AFT Delhi and in the Delhi High Court, and discussed their progress. Brig AK Srivastava assured him that he is actively pursuing the cases and will try to obtain the judgments at the earliest.
- b) The General Secretary informed that a letter was received from Naval Headquarters regarding the notional promotion to the rank of Captain (TS), vide letter No. RS/7260/Capt (TS)/OA&R-II/24 dated 08 May 2025. As per the letter,

- 262 officers were approved for the grant of notional promotion to the rank of Captain (TS).
- c) The General Secretary informed that the auditorium at AWHO Ved Vihar has been booked for the 10th Annual General Meeting (AGM), scheduled to be held on 29 June 2025. He also mentioned that five outstation members have confirmed their attendance for the AGM, and accommodation has been arranged for them.

## 3. **Points from Members:**

a) <u>Cmde Kuldeep Singh Sandhu President West Zone:</u> Expressed his willingness to attend the AGM and informed that he would make his own accommodation arrangements.

He also raised a case regarding the grant of pension to an unmarried daughter of a pensioner whose both parents have passed away. The matter was discussed at length by the members.

- **b)** Mrs. Neera Sirohi, Admin SSLOG: Brought up a case concerning the eligibility of pension for an adopted daughter. This issue was also discussed in detail by the members.
- **c)** Ms. Shalini Gupta Joint Secretary: Inquired about the applicability of ExGratia. Col Ajit Singh Rana explained the provisions and eligibility criteria of the Ex-Gratia grant in detail.
- **d)** Maj Gen Shibnath Mukherjee, President East Zone: Requested that the AGM proceedings be broadcast online. The General Secretary agreed to this suggestion.

He also requested Brig CS Vidyasagar to explain the concept of the Pay Band. Brig CS Vidyasagar explained in detail about the same.

There being no more points from the members, the meeting was declared closed. The next meeting will be held on 24<sup>th</sup> May 2025.

**Brig CS Vidyasagar (Retd)** 

**President, TSEWA**